PERSON ENGINEERING

Person Engineering

NC Firm License No. F-1440
213 Hugh Massie Rd.
Waynesville, NC 28786
(828) 400-3193

July 16, 2024

Michael Harper
75 Hunter Dr
Selma, NC 27576

Re:  Porch Framing Inspection
2800 Baptist Grove Rd
Fuquay-Varina, NC

Dear Sirs:

An inspection has been performed on the framing of the front porch of the modular home
at the location described above. Upon inspection, the builder deviated from the permitted plans.
The modifications made to the framing are structurally adequate to support the site conditions
and loads as specified by the North Carolina Residential Code, 2018 edition.

Sincerely,
.
e

Travis M. Person, PE




